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	Other HPC Action: 12.18.07 Windows; 10.21.14  Windows; 7.21.15 Pergola; 10.20.15 Hand Rail; 5.25.16 Shed; 3.19.24 Awning
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Yates Building at 121 W. State Street was likely constructed in the summer of 1850 for George Gorton, who sold it to Bartholomew Courtland “Totes” Yates and his wife, Nancy, shortly thereafter. Gorton had served as Kane County Recorder for several terms before moving to Aurora, Illinois, where he operated a mercantile store. Yates, elected Kane County Sheriff in 1848, appointed Allen Pinkerton as his deputy. The two would go on to become prominent private detectives, with Yates mentoring Pinkerton, who later founded the famous Pinkerton National Detective Agency. Yates also served as a special agent for the U.S. Treasury under President Millard Fillmore, specializing in counterfeit money.

In 1866, Yates sold the east half of the building to Benjamin F. Dean. Over the years, the building housed a variety of businesses. In 1895, Sandholm & Johnson Meat Market occupied the space, later becoming O.P. Johnson’s Central Market, which operated there until 1918, when it moved to 209 W. State Street. Carl J. Peterson then purchased the building and expanded his shoe store into the larger space. After Peterson's father's death in 1908, John T. Peterson continued the shoe business until selling it to Arvid Hallberg. In 1956, Michael Entile moved his shoe repair business from 9 N. Second Street to 121 W. State and later relocated it to 225 W. State.

The upper floor of the building originally served as a Masonic Lodge and later became Good Templar Hall.

Next door, at 123 W. State, Fred Smith & Co., a successful tinsmith and plumbing business, took over the space after Yates sold it. Fred Smith was also a Vice President of the Geneva State Bank and, in 1907, a founding member of the Geneva Building & Loan Association. In 1926, Blanche Watson opened an antique store between First and River Streets before moving it to 123 W. State, where she also lived upstairs. Later, the building became home to Bill Kohanek Antiques.

There are notes in the Geneva History Museum that question the building's original roof construction, suggesting that it was not built with a shed roof and that the gable ends were added at a later date. Images from the museum show the adjacent buildings, providing further historical context for the development of the area.

Geneva History Museum Plaque - Date Unknown

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 121-123 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2007, 2014
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1848 Yates / 1853 Wright
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Yates Building / Wright House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Two-Part Commercial Block, Italiante
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Stone
	FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Glass Entry 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Non Historic/Original 
	WINDOW STYLE: Picture, 1 lt; Double Hung, 6/6
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gable 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-430-010;12-03-430-011
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


